



# Sagar Nath

ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT MANGER

## Profile

A team player, with a curious mind & eager to learn new skills. I have total 3 years experience overall, with 2 years experience in Project Management Consultancy (PMC) at Oil & Gas Refinery & 1 Year experience in BIM AEC industry.

## Employment History

### BIM Modeler, Zyeta Architecture, Bengaluru

FEBRUARY 2024

Building Information Modelling (BIM).

### G.E.T (BIM), Conserve Solution, Trichy

JUNE 2023 – FEBRUARY 2024

Project Name: - Shura Island Red Sea, Saudi Arabia (HC2 & HC3 Package)

Responsibilities: -

1. Creating BIM models by inserting CAD files as reference upto LOD 400.
2. Creating central and local files coordinating with multiple users.
3. Exporting NWC, DWG, PDF files etc.
4. Creating parametric and non parametric families, 3D families in revit.
5. Creating annotation and family tags.
6. Creating Sheets and schedules.
7. Resolved clashes between many models using Naviswork.
8. Creating and maintaining BEP, LOD as per BIM Standards.
9. Using RECAP Pro for file creating point cloud model.
10. Managing & download files and documents from BIM 360 autodesk.

### Revit Trainee, Russel & Dawson, United BIM., Ahmedabad

APRIL 2023 – MAY 2023

One month of training on USA-based live project & Revit.

Responsibilities: -

1. Creating a model from LOD 100 to LOD 300.
2. Creating plans, sections, sheets, and Schedules.
3. Discipline covered Architecture & MEP.

### BIM Intern, PWD, Government of Maharashtra., Pune

FEBRUARY 2023 – APRIL 2023

### Consultant Civil Engineer, Numaligarh Refinery Pvt. Ltd., Golaghat, Assam.

OCTOBER 2021 – NOVEMBER 2022

Consultant of IHP department of Numaligarh Refinery Pvt. Ltd.

Project Name: - Construction Of (DPS G+2 Building ) 288 piles at Numaligarh Refinery Township (NRL)

1. Completed 288 piles of length 13.5 m including 2 test piles.
2. Pre-Cost estimation of G+2 DPS Building.
3. Execution as per Auto-cad drawings & specifications.

## Details

Bangalore  
India  
9790876279  
[sagarnath1401@gmail.com](mailto:sagarnath1401@gmail.com)

## Links

[linkedin.com/in/sagar-nath-062487163](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sagar-nath-062487163)

## Skills

Ability to Learn Quickly  
Excellent Communication Skills  
Creative Thinking  
Critical thinking and problem solving  
Teamwork  
Autodesk Revit  
AutoCAD  
Civil 3D  
Microsoft Excel  
Powerpoint  
MS word  
Naviswork  
Enscape

## Hobbies

Cricket, Computer games,  
Cooking, Travelling, Music, and  
Trekking.

## Languages

Hindi  
Assamese  
Bengali  
English

4. Project, labor, and Document files management.
5. Material Quality inspection at the site.
6. Conducted marking of pile points with the help of the Surveyor.
7. Identify, Plan, and completion of piles in the stipulated time.

**Project Name: - Construction of CISF Barrack at CISF Complex of NRL**

1. Project & Site management.
2. Labour, Vendor & materials management
3. Preparation of snag list with immediate rectification.
4. Execution according to GFC & Auto-cad drawings.
5. Proper documentation of files.
6. Quality of materials inspection.
7. DPR and WPR preparation for keeping track of project progress.

**Civil Site Engineer, HLK Infrastructure Pvt. LTD., Chennai**

MARCH 2021 – OCTOBER 2021

Project Name: - Construction of Custom Office Building at MEPZ-Tambaram.

1. Total site mobilisation, site logistics, planning, and execution.
2. Calculation of quantities, quality checks & managing documents.
3. Execution as per Auto-cad drawings and tender specifications.
4. Accurate measurement & and billing as per BOQ.
5. WBS preparation, Scheduling, and planning.

**Quantity Surveyor Trainee, K12 Techno Services PVT. LTD., Pune**

MAY 2019 – JULY 2019

Project Name: - Orchids International School, Ambegaon, Pune.

1. Quantity Take off for items of various civil works.
2. Using BBS as a tool, the estimation of steel from beams, slabs, columns, and footing is calculated.
3. Review of drawings, and documents on the site.
4. Site exposure at Orchid International School.
5. Labour cost, material cost, and project cost were also calculated.
6. Weekly and Daily progress reports.

## **Education**

**Financial Risk Management, Indian Institute of Management-Vizag**

FEBRUARY 2024

**MBA CEQS, RICS School of Built Environment, Noida**

JULY 2018 – SEPTEMBER 2020

**B.tech Civil Engineering, SRM Institute Of Science & Technology ( Deemed University), Chennai**

JUNE 2013 – JULY 2017